
Subject: Re: LADWP and SOTB Reports for distribution
From: Andrew Thomas
Date: 06/08/2016 11:24 AM
To: Tara Devine
CC: Mike Russell <mike@wilshirecenter.com>

Hey Tara,

Sorry I’m just getting to this now.

I don’t see the SOTB Report attached. Can I use the one I attached to this email?

Please let me know. Thanks!

Andrew

Andrew Thomas
Executive Director

Westwood Village Improvement Association
10880 Wilshire, Suite 117
Los Angeles, CA  90024
T: (310) 470-1812
F: (310) 474-2414
www.thewestwoodvillage.com

Connect with us!
Facebook
Twitter
Instagram
Foursquare
Blogger

On Jun 5, 2016, at 9:04 PM, Tara Devine <tara@devine-strategies.com> wrote:

Attached are:

- SOTB Report
- LADWP Report
- LADWP Powerpoint (abbreviated version of the Report, also does not include "idea" tables)

The LADWP Report probably isn't great for projection at a meeting; the Powerpoint would work better.  But it lacks the table of specific 
ideas at the end of the Report (Imudiase requested I delete them from the PPT) so I included both; you can choose what you want to 
distribute.

Warmest regards,

TARA DEVINE
DEVINE STRATEGIES
645 West Ninth St.,#110-293
Los Angeles, CA  90015
310.430.5121
tara@devine-strategies.com

Making it easier for you with STRATEGIC CONSULTING SERVICES
Planning & Entitlements  -  Political & Community Outreach  -  Business Improvement Districts



<2015.12.04 LADWP Report v1.3.pdf><2015.12.04 LADWP Report v1.3.pdf><2016.03.08 LADWP 
Powerpoint.pptx>


